Imhoff, Tom

From: Imhoff, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2002 10:55 AM
To: Russo, Jim
Subject: FW: Data Request to MPC/MGC
Attachments: MPC MGC DR.doc
FY!
----- Original Message-—---
From: Wood, Warren
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2002 10:52 AM
To: riesdj@msn.com’
Cc: Shemwell, Lera; Imhoff, Tom; Morrissey, Carmen; Henderson, Wess
Subject: Data Request to MPC/MGC
Dave,

forise

our Fulic

I Catitiiesinn

These are the four Data Requests that we talked about related to the phone call | received:

MPC MGC DR.doc
(53 KB)

Please respond to these Data Requests within twenty days (by December 10th) and mail responses to:

Warren Wood

Missouri Public Service Commission
PO Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

If you have any questions, please e-mail or call me at {573) 751-2978.

Thanks,
Warren
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No. 4102

DATA INFORMATION REQUEST
Missouri Pipeline Company, LLC (*MPC")
Missouri Gas Company, LLC ("MGC")

Requested From: David Ries
Date Requested: November 20, 2002
Information Requested: Please provide any correspondence (both internal and external), notes, memoranda and other
supporting documents, which relate to transportation contract negotiations with existing and potential transportation
customers. If negotiations include the option(s) of purchasing gas supply from an MPC/MGC marketing affiliate, also
include all information relative to those alternatives.

Requested By: Tom Imhoff

Information Provided:

Section 386.560 provides “Any person ... who shall falsely make any statement required to be made to the public
service commission, in which a penaity has not heretofore been provided for, shall be deemed guilty of a felony, and upon
conviction shall be punished by a fine of not less than one thousand dollars nor more than five thousand dollars, or by
imprisonment for not less than two years nor more than five years, or by both such fine and imprisonment; ..."

If these data are voluminous, piease (1} identify the relevant documents and their location (2) make arrangements
with requestor to have documents available for inspection in MPC/MGC's offices, or other location mutually agreeable.
Where identification of a document is requested, briefly describe the document (e.g. book, letter, memorandum, report)
and state the following information as applicable for the particular document: name, title, number, author, date of
publication and publisher, addresses, date written, and the name and address of the person(s) having possession of the
document. As used in this data request the term “document(s)” includes publication in any format, workpapers, letters,
memoranda, e-mails, notes, reports, analyses, computer analyses, test results, studies of data, recordings, transeriptions
and printed, typed or written materials of every kind in your possession, custody or control within your knowledge. The
pronoun “you” or “your” refers to MPC, MGC and their employees, contractors, agents or others employed by or acting in
their behalf.

Signed By:

Date Response Received;

Prepared By:




No. 4103

DATA INFORMATION REQUEST
Missouri Pipeline Company, LLC (*MPC")
Missouri Gas Company, LLC ("MGC")
Reguested From: David Ries
Date Requested: November 20, 2002
Information Requested: Please provide the names of all MPC/MGC marketing affiliates, identify the names of individuals
who are authorized to enter into contractual commitments for each of those affiliates, and explain the extent to which each

of these individuals is involved in the management and/or operations of MPC/MGC.

Requested By: Tom Imhoff

information Provided:

Section 386.560 provides “Any person ... who shall falsely make any statement required to be made to the public
service commission, in which a penalty has not heretofore been provided for, shall be deemed guiity of a felony, and upon
conviction shall be punished by a fine of not less than one thousand dollars nor more than five thousand dollars, or by
imprisonment for not less than two years nor more than five years, or by both such fine and imprisonment; ...

If these data are voluminous, please (1) identify the relevant documents and their location {2) make arrangements
with requestor to have documents availabie for inspection in MPC/MGC'’s offices, or other location mutually agreeable.
Where identification of a document is requested, briefly describe the document (e.g. book, letter, memorandum, report)
and state the following information as applicable for the particular document: name, title, number, author, date of
publication and publisher, addresses, date written, and the name and address of the person(s) having possession of the
document. As used in this data request the term “document{s)” includes publication in any format, workpapers, letters,
memoranda, e-mails, notes, reports, analyses, computer analyses, test results, studies of data, recordings, transcriptions
and printed, typed or written materials of every kind in your possession, custody or control within your knowledge. The
pronoun “you” or “your” refers to MPC, MGC and their employees, cantractors, agents or others employed by or acting in
their behalf.

Signed By:

Date Response Received:

Prepared By:




No. 4104

DATA INFORMATION REQUEST
Missouri Pipeline Company, LLC ("MPC”}
Missouri Gas Company, LLC {*MGC")
Regquested From: David Ries
Date Requested: November 20, 2002

Information Requested: Has MPC/MGC complied will all aspects of 4 CSR 240-40.016 Marketing Affiliate Transactions?
If not, ptease identify the rule(s), which have been breached and fully expiain the circumstances of those transactions.

Requested By: Tom Imhoff

Information Provided:

Section 386.560 provides “Any person ... who shall faisely make any statement required to be made to the pubiic
service commission, in which a penaity has not heretofore been provided for, shall be deemed guilty of a felony, and upon
conviction shall be punished by a fine of not less than one thousand dollars nor more than five thousand dollars, or by
imprisonment for not less than two years nor more than five years, or by both such fine and imprisonment; ..."

If these data are voluminous, please (1) identify the relevant documents and their location (2) make arrangements
with requestor to have documents available for inspection in MPC/MGC's offices, or other location mutually agreeable.
Where identification of a document is requested, briefly describe the document {e.g. book, letter, memorandum, report)
and state the following information as applicable for the particular document: name, title, number, author, date of
publication and publisher, addresses, date written, and the name and address of the person(s) having possession of the
document. As used in this data request the term “"document(s)” includes publication in any format, workpapers, letters,
memoranda, e-mails, notes, reports, analyses, computer analyses, test results, studies of data, recordings, franscriptions
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




